


# FABIÁN FRONČEK

VIDEO EDITOR

## CONTACT

 +420 731 051 088

 [fabian.froncek@gmail.com](mailto:fabian.froncek@gmail.com)

 Prague, Czech Republic

## SOCIAL

 [fabian-froncek](#)

 [fabianfroncek](#)

## EDUCATION

### Master of Arts (Mgr. art.)

Academy of Performing Arts  
Film and Television Faculty  
Bratislava, SK | 2009 - 2014

## PROFILE

I consider myself a creator, an explorer of new possibilities, and a tinkerer, pushing my creative capabilities with every new project.

Editing video has been my passion since 2005 when I got my first digital camera.

I learned what I could by experimenting with various editing software while in high school, and went on to receive a Master's degree in Movie Editing from the Academy of Performing Arts in Bratislava. To broaden my creative and technical knowledge I took on many jobs and projects at home and abroad, requiring different skill sets, as seen below.

## EXPERIENCE

### MAIN EDITOR

GROW WITH ANNA | YOUTUBE | 2020 - PRESENT

Creating YouTube videos for the @growingannanas channel with over 3 million subscribers and 5 billion views as of May 2023

### FREELANCE VIDEO EDITOR

2009 - PRESENT

I began freelancing in 2009 and worked on music videos, short movies, commercials, and TV shows as well as TV series and feature fiction and non-fiction films.

### PROMOTIONS PRODUCER

DEPARTMENT | PRAGUE, CZ | 2018 - PRESENT

As a Promo producer, I manage the creation of movie trailers. I create the concept, edit the trailer and direct the voiceover artist, sound mix and graphics work.

### NEWSROOM VIDEO EDITOR

SEZNAM | PRAGUE, CZ | 2018 - 2019

I have edited news reports and long-form journalism shows for a Czech TV station SEZNAM.

## VFX & COLOR GRADING ASSISTANT, CONFORM

EUROPA SOUND & VISION | STOCKHOLM, SE | 2014 - 2015

My duties in Stockholm consisted of conforming all incoming projects and their preparation for VFX & Color grading work. Assisting VFX & Color grading senior staff, material ingest, organization and management. Active, every-day communication with the clients and other post-production facilities regarding all aspects of the post-production process & workflow and working closely with the Greek VFX team to keep the hundreds of VFX on schedule.

## SOUND TECHNICIAN

TV JOJ | BRATISLAVA, SK | 2014-2015

On-set sound technician of a live broadcast show.

## VIDEO EDITOR & COLORIST

JUMPCAT STUDIO | BRATISLAVA, SK | 2013- 2014

I edited and color graded commercials, music videos, company image videos, etc. as well as created simple motion graphics for the projects.

## TUTOR

MENDEL GRAMMAR SCHOOL | OPAVA, CZ | 2013- 2014

Creating and running a nonprofit project aimed at media education of high school students, through real-world experience of creating and managing an internet television as well as creating its content.

# FABIÁN FRONČEK

VIDEO EDITOR

## REMOTE EDITING

I own my own professional editing studio set up for in-person as well as remote collaboration.

Upload & Download speed:

500 Mb/s up to 1 Gb/s

## PROFICIENT IN

- Avid Media Composer
- Final Cut Pro 7
- Final Cut Pro X
- Adobe Premiere Pro
- Da Vinci Resolve
- Adobe Photoshop

## OTHER SOFTWARE EXPERIENCE

- Adobe After Effects
- SGO Mistika
- NUKE Studio
- NUKODA
- Apple Motio

## LANGUAGES

English | Fluent

Spanish | Basic

Czech | Native

Slovak | Native

## NOTABLE DOCUMENTARY PROJECTS

### MY IMMIGRANT - ELENA

DOCUMENTARY | 2021

A documentary telling the story of the dramatic escape from communist Czechoslovakia. Elena Letnanova - a world-class pianist who immigrated to the US where she started with nothing and worked her way up to playing solo concerts in Carnegie Hall.

### POLOŠERO

DOCUMENTARY | 2018

A short-form documentary for Czech Television about the unfortunate rise in child suicides.

### UMENIE

DOCUMENTARY SERIES | 2015 - 2017

A documentary series about art and culture for Slovak Television.

### HOTEL SUNRISE

FEATURE DOCUMENTARY | 2016

A four-year filming endeavor culminating in an atmospheric social documentary about the lives of ordinary people in the eastern Slovakia town of Cierna nad Tisou. The movie was admitted as the only Slovak film in history to compete at the **International Documentary Film Festival Amsterdam.**

### UGANDA - FRAGILE LIVES

DOCUMENTARY | 2016

A documentary movie about international charity projects aimed at bettering the lives of children in Uganda.

### VIETNAM - CHANCE FOR CHANGE

DOCUMENTARY | 2015

A documentary movie about international charity projects aimed at bettering the lives of children in Vietnam.

### IZOLACIA

DOCUMENTARY | 2013

A lyrical documentary exploring the various kinds of forced or self-inflicted social isolation.

# FABIÁN FRONČEK

VIDEO EDITOR

\* For examples of my work, please, see the [Vimeo link](#), or use links in underlined titles.

## PROMOTIONS PRODUCTION

CREATED OVER 300 MOVIE TRAILERS, TEASERS & COMPILATES for TV

## MUSIC VIDEOS

CREATED OVER A DOZEN MUSIC VIDEOS

## FILM

CREATED OVER A DOZEN SHORT-FORM FILMS FOR UNIVERSITY & FESTIVALS

## OTHER PROJECTS

HUNDREDS OF TV REPORTS, COMPANY PROMOTIONAL VIDEOS, EVENTS, SPORTING EVENTS, ETC.